
Dear 
I am writing to you in reply to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to Nottinghamshire 

County Council for information about our multi-function devices and printers. I have the following 
information. 

 

Head of Procurement name 
Kaj Ghattaora 

 
Head of Procurement email address 
Kaj.ghattaora@nottscc.gov.uk 
 

Head of Procurement address 
County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham. NG2 7QP 
 

Head of IT name 
Nigel Stevenson 

 

Head of IT email 
Nigel.stevenson@nottscc.gov.uk 

 
Head of IT address 
County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham. NG2 7QP 
 

Information and Security Officer 
Caroline Agnew 
 

Information and Security Officer email 
Caroline.agnew@nottscc.gov.uk 

 

Contract used for Procurement of MFDs 
Details of the contract, including start and end dates, can be found at: 

https://procontract.due-north.com/ContractsRegister/ViewContractDetails?contractId=cea1abc4-
7c06-e811-80ea-005056b64545&p=527b4bbd-5c58-e511-80ef-000c29c9ba21 

 

Amount of MFD  
280 

 
Amount of Printers          
30 
 

Do you use managed print software?       
Yes 
 

If Yes which one?           
Inepro 

 

Do you use smart cards for authentication on MFD's?       
Yes 

 
If you have any queries or concerns then please contact me. Please remember to quote the reference 

number above in any future communications. 
 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 

complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and 
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk. 

 
Yours sincerely 
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